

Marc Benedict C. Escatron

Address: 0057-E Booy Annex, Booy, Tagbilaran City, 6300 Bohol, PH

Contact: +63 950 125 3979 | marc.escatron07@gmail.com LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/marcusbenz07/ Portfolio: https://marc-portfolio-nextjs.vercel.app/

An experienced Web Developer with the ability to create responsive web applications and capability to utilize the available frameworks needed especially in frontend web development.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE OF BIRTH | January 7, 1997 **PLACE OF BIRTH** | Davao City, Davao Del Sur

GENDER | Male NATIONALITY | Filipino

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Hard Skills

• Frontend:

- Languages: HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, TypeScript
- JS Frameworks: React.js, Next.js, Angular, jQuery
- CSS Frameworks: Bootstrap, Material UI, Tailwind CSS
- Backend & Tools:
 - Languages: PHP, JavaScript
 - Frameworks: Laravel,

Express.js

- Databases: MySQL, MongoDBVersion Control: Git, GitLab,
- GitHub, Bitbucket

 Testing: Jest, Cypress
- Others: Electron.js, Node.js, GraphQL, Prisma, Docker

Soft Skills

- Adaptable in any type of environment
- Confident in performing tasks
- Communicates well in speaking and in writing
- Team player

WORK EXPERIENCE

Zuitt Coding Bootcamp

Metro Manila, PH

LCShop November 2019

- LCShop is an online store which sells eSports merchandise associated with a popular video game "League of Legends".
- Features: Responsive Web Design and UI Design
- Technologies: Git, GitLab, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, Vercel

Town Portal December 2019

- Town Portal is an asset management system that manages the data of the users and equipment used in an internet cafe.
- Features: Create, Read, Update & Delete (CRUD) of data and Dashboard & Charts

 Technologies: Git, GitLab, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Laravel, MySQL, Heroku

FerryFast January 2020 - February 2020

- FerryFast is an online fastcraft booking system which allows the user to easily book a schedule for a fastcraft going to their desired destination.
- Features: Date & Time Scheduling and Dashboard & Charts
- Technologies: Git, GitLab, HTML, CSS, Material UI, JavaScript, MongoDB, Express.js, React.js, Node.js, GraphQL, Heroku, Apollo Server

Xurpas, Inc. Metro Manila, PH

Intellicare HIMS March 2020 - December 2020

- HIMS is an information management system which manages the data of the members of Intellicare, a Health Maintenance Organization.
- Features: CRUD, Bulk Upload and PDF Viewer for uploaded PDF files
- Technologies: Git, GitLab, HTML, CSS, Material UI, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Node.js

Globe LMX January 2021 - December 2021

- LMX is a lead management system where "leads" are the potential customers of Globe Telecom, Inc. They are recorded into the system for nurturing and fully turn them into consumers by availing Globe's services or products with the assistance of Globe agents.
- Features: CRUD, SMS/Mailing, Bulk Upload and Auto-assignment to Agents
- Technologies: Git, Bitbucket, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, Node.js, Docker, AWS

City Government of Tagbilaran

Bohol, PH

eOSCA January 2023 - April 2023

- eOSCA is a data entry system for the Senior Citizens of Tagbilaran City where users can manage their data and generate reports by exporting them as Excel files.
- Features: Generation of ID Cards with QR code, Excel File Report and Real-time Virtual Signature Generation
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Laravel, MySQL

TCC Queueing System

May 2023 - June 2023

- The TCC Queueing System is a desktop application which is mainly used for queueing transactions in Tagbilaran City College.
- Features: Real-time display of current and recalled tickets with announcer
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, React.js, Electron.js, PHP, Laravel, MySQL

Philhealth OASS July 2023 - August 2023

- Philhealth OASS (Online Appointment Scheduling System) is a scheduling system wherein Philhealth members are able to make appointments with the Tagbilaran City Health Office.
- Features: FullCalendar.js for selecting dates and Pusher for real-time display in Laravel
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Laravel, MySQL

Tagbilaran Customer Feedback

September 2023 - February 2024

- The Tagbilaran Customer Feedback is a desktop application that gathers the feedback of the customers of the Tagbilaran City Hall about their transactions with the tellers/windows that served them in a virtual form.
- Features: Touch events/interactions designed for tablet devices used as input for customer feedback
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, React.js, Electron.js, PHP, Laravel, MySQL

Saulog Quiz Bee

March 2024 - May 2024

- The Saulog Quiz Bee is a web application that was used for the first-ever virtual quiz bee in Tagbilaran City.
- Features: Real-time display of results with the use of Websockets in Laravel.
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Laravel, MySQL

TESN

June 2024 - September 2024

- TESN (Tagbilaran Employees Social Network) is a local social network system for the employees
 of the Tagbilaran City Hall which allows them to communicate and interact with their co-workers
 without reliance on the Internet.
- Features: User Posts & News Feed, Date-Time Scheduling Calendar Service, Real-time Friend and Group Chat
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Material UI, JavaScript, React.js, Next.js, Prisma, MySQL

eLogging System

October 2024 - December 2024

- The eLogging System is a data management system which stores logs of items borrowed from the offices in the Tagbilaran City Hall.
- Features: CRUD and Dashboard & Charts
- Technologies: Git, HTML, CSS, Tailwind CSS, Material UI, JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Next.js, Prisma, MySQL, GraphQL, Jest, Cypress

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY | Bohol Island State University - Balilihan Campus, Balilihan, Bohol, PH

THREE MONTHS INTENSIVE TRAINING COURSE | Zuitt Coding Bootcamp, Metro Manila, PH

AWARDS, CERTIFICATIONS & TRAININGS

Bohol Island State University - Balilihan Campus

- EXEMPLARY PERFORMANCE AWARD | 2nd Place in Essay Writing, PASUC 2018
- PROFICIENT STUDENT AWARD | Arduino Software Scripting and Hardware Integration

Civil Service Commission

• CAREER SERVICE PROFESSIONAL ELIGIBILITY | Issued on October 2019

Zuitt Coding Bootcamp

- TOP PERFORMER AWARD
- ENTHUSIASTIC LEARNER AWARD
- STUDENT BEST ABLE TO TEACH OTHERS AWARD